™ ORIGINAL
Public Serbice Commission

State of Florida
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 28, 2000
TO: All Parties of Record and Interested Persons LY -
FROM: Patricia A. Christensen, Division of Legal Services M ’ \f%

RE: Docket No. 001332-TL - Intrastate tariffing of xDSL Service by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc., Verizon Florida Inc., and Sprint-Florida, Incorporated.

Please note the clarification of the date of the informal meeting between Commission staff,

OPC, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., Verizon Florida, Inc. and Sprint-Florida Incorporated
scheduled for following time and place:

Wednesday, November 29, 2000, 10:00 a.m.

Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 262
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss possible intrastate tariffing of ILEC provided xDSL

services. Attendance is not required. To participate by phone, please call (850) 921-5551, or
Suncom 291-5551 at 10:00 a.m.

If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Patricia A. Christensen, Senior
Attorney, at (850) 413-6220, or Johnathan Audu at (850) 413-6596.
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